
 
 

 TO:  Milford Historic Preservation Commission (HPC)  
 
FROM:  Bill Silver, Chair 
 
DATE:  August 26, 2021 
 
SUBJECT:   SPECIAL MEETING NOTICE – Monday August 30, 2021 
   
There will be a Special Meeting of the Milford Historic Preservation Committee Monday, August 
30, 2021, at 7:00 p.m., via Zoom telecommunications.  The Zoom access information is as 
follows: 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://zoom.us/j/96201539095?pwd=SDdkVHZ3aDdjNkdZY3dlQmhsMzVVdz09 
 

Meeting ID: 962 0153 9095 
Passcode: 679726 

 
Dial by your location 

+1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 
 
 

AGENDA 
1. Call to Order.  
 
2. Consideration of Minutes of February 22, 2021, meeting. 

 
3. 67 Prospect Street, LLC – Project Update (if any) 

 
4. 15 Edgefield Avenue – Review Correspondence from Property Owner and any other 

related correspondence 
 
5. Continuation of Commission’s outreach efforts and general readiness, as opposed to 

being merely reactive.  
a. Status of Plan of Conservation and Development  
b. Review development of educational material  
c. Grant Resource listing  
 

6. Recommendations for more alternate Commission Members (2 openings exist) 
 

7. Consideration of Payment Requisitions 
 

8.  Adjournment 
 

 
cc: Mayor Benjamin G. Blake   
 Karen Fortunati, City Clerk  
 Philip J. Vetro, Chairman, Board of Aldermen 
 Jonathan D. Berchem, City Attorney 

CCiittyy  ooff  MMiillffoorrdd,,  CCoonnnneeccttiiccuutt  
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